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From: Hein Swanepoel ES' ;O (Ue
Sent: Monday, 16 December 2024 12:36

To: Sharen Sadapal m on dO
Subject: FW: Request Upliftment - TRA040;1733917562343

TeAD ES /AL LIQUarS — SsHowS

Hein Swanepoel
National Logistics Manager

. +27(11) 746 4245

H ALEW O O D £ hein@halewood.co.za

61 Toronto Road, Apex Ext 1, Benoni, 1501
Rep No: 1998/001887/07
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DISCLAIMER The information contained in this communication from the sender of this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is
intended solely for use by those authorised to receive it. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or taking action in reliance of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

From: Microsoft Power Automate <flow-noreply@microsoft.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 11 December 2024 13:50

To: Hein Swanepcel <hein@halewocod.co.za>

Subject: Request Upliftment - TRAG40;1733917562343

B Microsoft Power Automate

Request Upliftment - TRA040;1733917562343



Requested by Malusi Madlala <malusi@halewood.co.za>

Person Requesting Approval: malusi@halewood.co.za

Customer Account Number: TRAQ40
Reason for upliftment: OVERSTOCKED

Description: 0 - Red square vodka 200ml wild berry - 15 ¢s
REQGGD /8 *h

Over stocked line . &gw 21 /o1 /28

Arranged with: Wiseman 0664777091
Warehouse to uplift: HN

Date Created: Wednesday, December 11, 2024 11:50 AM GMT

View this Approval on the Power Automate Portal here

Get the Power Automate app to receive push notifications and grant approvals from anywhere, Learn more

Did you find this email helpful? Yes No
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Privacy Statement
Microsoft Corporation, One Microsoft Way, Redmoend, WA 98052
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Your Vat MNo. : 4720105826

IKHWEZIAFOODSU(PTY) LTDOWE TRADESTAR LIQUORS - ESHOWE
TRADESTAR BUILDIKG

PO BOX 608 17 RYNHOUD STREET SHOF 1

BALITO ESHOWE

4420 KINLA/UTG/022102190014

032 946 2102

TRAQ4O HN 208339497 ¥M 21/01/25 30201476
RSVODKAWSRRY200 15.000RED SQUARE VODKA WILD BERRY (25%373.513 PET 5606.70-
upliftment.
over stocked.
grn. 7579
15.000- 560B.70-
841.31-
6450.01-

TERMS : 30 Days



